
From: Catherine Kestler
To: Timothy Patricio
Cc: Danny Bravman
Subject: ASCO report to BOD, December 2022
Date: Sunday, December 11, 2022 4:49:44 PM

ASCO Association of Sheridan Condominium/Co-op Owners

Report to Park Tower Board, December 2022, prepared by Catherine Kestler

48th Ward News

There are 10 candidates currently in the running for alderman of the 48th

ward.

Election Day is February 28th

Runoff Election Date is April 4th (if necessary) for the top two candidates.

Two Forums are planned for January to meet the candidates. 

--[if !supportLists]-->1.    <!--[endif]-->Broadway Armory; Saturday, January 14th from
1-3pm

The Edgewater, Uptown, & Andersonville Chambers of Commerce are planning
this forum.

--[if !supportLists]-->2.    <!--[endif]-->Emmanuel Congregation, January 26th from
6:30-8:30pm

This forum is being planned by ASCO.

Both forums will begin with a meet & greet followed by a panel discussion.

Seven-11 on Bryn Mawr Closed

The 7-11 @ 1055 Bryn Mawr is now closed after years of being “problematic.”
According to an ASCO rep, and nearby neighbor, police have been called
numerous times to resolve issues at or near the store.

A couple of reviews found on YELP:
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“I try to avoid places like this. I come here mostly when I am desperate or
drunk and need munchies.”

“I will never go back into this establishment! Every time I enter this store
there’s always something going on. Either the clerk is arguing with a customer
or the clerk is very rude.

Overnight Parking Ban

Chicago’s overnight parking ban started December 1st. Signs are posted on

streets where the parking ban is in effect until April 1st.

If you see a posted sign that says NO PARKING between 3am and 7am that
means that the winter overnight parking ban is in effect on this street whether
it snows or not.

Plan ahead to make sure you don’t get towed!

Edgewater’s Winter Holiday Mawrkets

Multiple artists are showing their work consisting of a variety of arts & crafts.

Artists tend to change weekly.

Locations are @ 1052 & 1040 Bryn Mawr

Fridays 3-7, Saturdays & Sundays 1-5 until February 12, 2023

More information: edgewater.org/events/winterbrynmawrkets.org
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